
 

 

 

 

 

MEMBERS: Andrew Sutton (Chair), Frank Kutilek (Second), Alan Bess (Secretary), Jeff Campbell, Justin Lurk, Chad 
Miller, Del Williams, Phillip Hogan, Brian McArthur (Council Liaison). STAFF: Robert Sweeney (City Attorney), David 
Bookless (Community Development Director), Christie Hull Bettale (Community Development Engineer) 

 

REGULAR SESSION 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: October 13, 2020 

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

5. SITE PLANS, PLATS, OTHER BUSINESS: 

a. PC-2020-23 TIMBERLINE TREE CARE, INC (SITE PLAN REVIEW) A request to review and approve the 
proposed Site Plan for Timberland Tree Care, INC building and site improvements located on a parcel 
within the “M-2” Industrial Zoning district. 

6. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR SESSION 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

7. NEW BUSINESS:   

a. PC-2020-23 TIMBERLINE TREE CARE, INC (SITE PLAN REVIEW) A request to review and approve the 
proposed Site Plan for Timberland Tree Care, INC building and site improvements located on a parcel 
within the “M-2” Industrial Zoning district. The Planning Commission may vote on this item tonight. 

8. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

9. ADJOURNMENT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
NOTE: In response to the COVID-19 concerns, all members of the Planning Commission will be participating in 
the hearing remotely via Zoom as permitted by state statute and city resolution. If you have any questions 
regarding these requests, please contact the Community Development Department at 636-282-2378 and/or 
attend the public hearing by following the link and instructions below: 
 

Planning Commission Meeting 

To join by computer, tablet, smartphone, etc. (video and/or audio): https://zoom.us/join  

Meeting ID: 821 0269 7432 Passcode: 807518 

 

To join by telephone (audio only): 1-312-626-6799 

Meeting ID: 821 0269 7432 Passcode: 807518 

 

During the hearing, your microphone will be muted. While you are not obligated to speak, attendees will be 
recognized and given the opportunity to do so. Please be advised that all speakers are expected to exhibit civility 
and decorum or risk being removed from the meeting.  

DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION 
ZOOM MEETING  
Tuesday, October 27, 2020 
 

https://zoom.us/join


 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
CONDUCTED VIRTUALLY 
OCTOBER 13, 2020 

 
MINUTES 

 
Due to Federal, state, county, and municipal emergency orders related to the coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic, 
this meeting was conducted virtually in compliance with applicable regulations. 
 
REGULAR SESSION 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: The regular meeting of the Arnold Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chairman Andrew Sutton at 7:05 p.m.   
 

2. ROLL CALL OF COMMISSIONERS: Steve Buss, Phillip Hogan (Excused), Justin Lurk, John Tucker, 
Jeff Campbell, Frank Kutilek (Excused), Del Williams, Brian McArthur, Alan Bess, Andrew Sutton. STAFF 
PRESENT: David Bookless (Community Development Director), Sarah Turner (Planner), Robert 
Sweeney (City Attorney).  
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  Motion by Jeff Campbell to approve the minutes from the August 11, 2020 
meeting.  Second by Del Williams.  Voice vote: Unanimously approved. 

 
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

 
a. PC-2020-17 ZONING ORDINANCE REORGANIZATION (TEXT AMENDMENT): Director Bookless 

presented the staff report. The Commission had no questions and offered appreciation of the 
ordinance. There were no comments from the public. 
 

b. PC-2020-18 KFC MVOE (CUP): Planner Turner presented the staff report and recommended 
favorable consideration of the application subject to conditions contained in the report. The 
Commission had no questions. The applicant’s representative, Brian Nolan, expressed general 
agreement with the staff’s recommendations, but sought some clarification on particular issues with 
each. Turner provided clarification to the applicant’s satisfaction. Commissioner Bess and 
Commissioner Campbell asked about some of the pavement markings and Commissioner Buss 
asked about the drive-through lane width as it passed by some parking spaces. Turner clarified the 
requirements to their satisfaction. There were no comments from the public. 

 
5. SITE PLANS, PLATS, OTHER BUSINESS: 
 

a. PC-2020-19 743 LOUISA DR (FENCE APPEAL): 
 
Planner Turner presented the Staff Report. Turner concluded her presentation by recommending 
favorable consideration of the application subject to conditions contained in the report: 

 
The applicant had nothing to add to the discussion. There were no comments from the public. 
 
Mr. Sutton asked whether the fence would create any site distance issues for drivers. Turner stated 
it would not. 

 
6. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR SESSION: Adjourned by Mr. Sutton at 7:32 p.m. 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

7. NEW BUSINESS: 
 



 
a. PC-2020-17 ZONING ORDINANCE REORGANIZATION (TEXT AMENDMENT): Motion by Mr. 

Campbell to recommend approval to the Council as submitted by staff. Second by Mr. Williams. No 
further discussion. 
  
Roll call vote: Sutton, yes; Bess, yes; McArthur, yes; Williams, yes; Campbell, yes; Tucker, yes; Lurk, 
yes; Buss, yes. 8 yeas. – Motion Approved. 

 
b. PC-2020-18 KFC MVOE (CUP): Motion by Mr. Campbell to recommend approval to the Council as 

submitted by staff. Second by Mr. Williams. No further discussion. 
 
Roll call vote: Buss, yes; Lurk, yes; Tucker, yes; Campbell, yes; Wiliams, yes; McArthur, yes; Bess, 
yes; Sutton, yes. 8 yeas. – Motion Approved. 

 
c. PC-2020-19 743 LOUISA DR (FENCE APPEAL): Motion by Mr. Campbell to approve as submitted 

by staff. Second by Mr. Williams. No further discussion. 
 

Roll call vote: Sutton, yes; Bess, yes; McArthur, yes; Williams, yes; Campbell, yes; Tucker, yes; Lurk, 
yes; Buss, yes. 8 yeas. – Motion Approved. 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT: Motion by Mr. Campbell to adjourn. Second by Mr. Williams. Voice Vote – 

Unanimously approved. Meeting adjourned at 7:42 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted,    
 
 
 
Alan Bess 
Planning Commission Secretary 



REPORT TO PLANNING COMMISSION 
———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————- 

CITY OF ARNOLD 

PAGE 1 

Site Plan Review 

APPLICATION NUMBER: 2020-21 

APPLICATION NAME: TIMBERLINE TREE CARE, INC (SITE PLAN REVIEW) 

APPLICANT NAME: 

Kent Nurnberger 
Grimes Consulting 
12300 Old Tesson Rd 
Suite 300D 
St Louis MO 63128 
 
Prepared For: 
Ben Barnett 
Timberline Tree Care, INC 
3670 Rice Road 
Pevely, MO 63070 

PROPERTY OWNER NAME: 
Custom Commercial Warehouse CO 
3475 E Rock Creek Rd 
Imperial MO 63052 

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: 
An application for Site Plan approval for a tree care service 
company. 

STREET ADDRESS: Arnold Tenbrook Rd, Arnold MO 63010 

SITE LOCATION: Arnold Tenbrook near Intagliata Dr (JK Miller Lot 1) 

PARCEL ID: 01-8.0-28.0-4-002-009 

TOTAL SITE AREA: 1.53 acres 

EXISTING ZONING: “M-2” Industrial District 

MEETING DATE: October 27, 2020 

REPORT DATE: October 16, 2019 

FILE MANAGER: Christie Hull-Bettale 

RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL of Site Plan with Conditions 





REPORT TO PLANNING COMMISSION 
———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————- 

CITY OF ARNOLD 

PAGE 3 

Site Plan Review 

The 1.53 acre tract is Lot 1 of JK Miller Industrial Subdivision. The property is located near the 
intersection of Intagliata Dr. at Arnold Tenbrook Road and the lot is currently undeveloped.  

LAND USE AND ZONING CONTEXT MATRIX 

Direction 
Existing Land 

Use 
Zoning 
District 

COMMENTS 

North Industrial M-2 Perkins Contracting -Developed Industrial 

East City Right of Way NA City Street, Arnold Tenbrook Road 

South Industrial M-2 Fogarty Services—Developed Industrial 

West Industrial M-2 Perkins Contracting -Developed Industrial 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS 

The JK Miller Industrial Subdivision was approved in 2005 consisting of 7 Lots. The Zoning 
District is mostly “M-2” Industrial, with a small portion at the northeast side zoned “FP” 
Floodplain. 

SITE HISTORY 

ZONING MAP 

FP 
M-2 



REPORT TO PLANNING COMMISSION 
———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————- 

CITY OF ARNOLD 

PAGE 4 

     PC-2020-21 Timberline Tree Care, Inc 

The applicant is seeking review and approval of a proposed Industrial District Site Plan to 
include a 2,520 sq. ft. building . 

COMMERCIAL SITE PLAN PROPOSAL 

A consistency review of the Application of District Regulations , as they relate to the current 
request, follows: 

ZONING CONSISTANCY REVIEW 

Non-residential buildings, structures and/or land must receive 
site plan approval from the Planning Commission before they 
are constructed, reconstructed, moved, erected, enlarged or 
land altered. 

Application of District Regulations  

Satisfied: The proposal is for a 
property zoned M-2 Industrial 
and the use, tree care service, 
office, warehouse and storage 
are uses that are allowed 
within this district, conditioned 
that zoning and other 
requirements are met. 

CITY PLANNER’S COMMENTS 

LOCATION Map:  



REPORT TO PLANNING COMMISSION 
———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————- 

CITY OF ARNOLD 

PAGE 5 

Site Plan Review 

STREET VIEW OF PROPERTY 

View from Arnold Tenbrook (Fogarty on the Left) 

View from Arnold Tenbrook Rd (Temporary Drive location) 



REPORT TO PLANNING COMMISSION 
———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————- 

CITY OF ARNOLD 

PAGE 6 

     PC-2020-21 Timberline Tree Care, Inc 

This plan indicates the parking area to be paved, having a total of 7 spaces; 3 spaces for office 
staff as well as 3 for other employees, plus 1 additional space is provided. The applicant does 
not require a loading dock and loading spaces are not required for buildings with less than 
5,000 square feet. Outdoor storage is allowed up to 60% of the gross area of the lot. The 
proposal is for 0.64 acres of outdoor storage, which is 41.8 % of the lot. FIGURE 1 below and 
applicants plans EXHIBIT E. 
 
A lighting plan was not included within the plans submittal. Should there be a plan for exterior 
lighting either via pole or wall mounted; all lighting must be shielded or downcast so not to 
glare past lot lines or toward the fronting street. Review for compliance and approval by staff 
will be required of any such lighting. 
 

SITE PLAN REVIEW 

FIGURE 1: SITE PLAN 



REPORT TO PLANNING COMMISSION 
———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————- 

CITY OF ARNOLD 

PAGE 7 

Site Plan Review 

Mechanical equipment is not specifically shown on the site plan or building elevation. Since 
the building has a slanted roof, visibility is not a concern. However, mechanical equipment 
that is exterior should be located out of street view at the rear or at the side and screened 
aesthetic complimentary fence and landscape material. 
 
Landscape as shown on site plan does not meet minimum code requirements, FIGURE 1. 
Required is one tree per 10 parking spaces (shown) and one shrub per 20 linear feet of street 
exposed wall (6 are shown). The front and both sides are visible from street, equating to 152 
lineal feet; so, 8 shrubs are needed.  
 
The Proposed Building is a 2,520 SF timber-framed, 29 gauge steel sided and roofed structure. 
The Building plan and samples are provided and the exterior will be painted: Light Grey-Roof, 
Charcoal-Walls, Natural Stone Wainscot along the bottom of the front face- EAST ELEVATION 
and Light Gray Steel Wainscot along the bottom of side entry-NORTH ELEVATION. Colors are 
shown on the sample cards, FIGURE 2 and Building Elevations, Figure 3.  
 The SOUTH ELEVATION does not have Stone Wainscot, staff suggests this accent is 
include, as the side is visible from the street viewshed. Additionally, that the Stone Wainscot is 
used on the NORTH ELEVATION in substitute for the painted metal wainscot. 
 The building will be used to house an office for managers, break room for employees, 
as well as restrooms. The building will also serve as a shop in which trucks and equipment will 
be maintained and serviced.  

SITE PLAN REVIEW-CONTINUED 

FIGURE 3: COLORS OF BUILDING MATERIALS 



REPORT TO PLANNING COMMISSION 
———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————- 

CITY OF ARNOLD 

PAGE 8 

     PC-2020-21 Timberline Tree Care, Inc 

FIGURE 4: BUILDING ELEVATIONS 



REPORT TO PLANNING COMMISSION 
———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————- 

CITY OF ARNOLD 

PAGE 9 

Site Plan Review 

fencing review 
The applicant desires to install a 6-foot high fence around the parcel and along a 30-foot 
setback from the front property line, which will situated in the front street yard. (The 30-ft 
setback request and the 50-ft required front yard setback, will be discussed later in the staff 
report within the Fencing Appeal request.)  
 
A 6-foot high fence is allowed upon approval from Planning Commission, subject to other code 
requirements of Section 405.760(S)(3)(c)shown in italics below. That being said, the fence 
along the front yard will need to be screened with plantings. The planting plan will be 
reviewed by staff. 
 
Section 405.760(S)(3)(c) Maximum height for all fences. The maximum height of any fence or 
decorative post shall be six (6) feet six (6) inches within permitted locations upon approval of 
the Planning Commission and subject to the following conditions (at a minimum) shall be 
established for such requests: 
a. The increase in height shall in no way further obstruct vision for intersection streets, 
 driveways, sidewalks or other traffic areas; 
b. The fence shall be screened on its external side with adequate plants so as to maintain an 
 attractive appearance to said side. 

The plan is in substantial conformance with the applicable Zoning Regulations including: 
• Height limitations for structure 
• Lot area, open area and yard requirements.  
• Off-street parking. 

 
Applicable regulations of note: 
• Storm Water Design Requirements of Stormwater Drainage Facilities, Rules and 

Regulations; This site, due to the proximity and direct discharge to the Meramec River 
Floodplain, does not require storm water runoff detention. Further, since the land 
disturbance does not exceed 1-acre so, a water quality component is not a code 
requirement. If there is alteration in the plan where excess of 1-acre of land disturbance 
then, this project will need stormwater analysis for water quality 

 
Other Department and Agency Comments: 
• Jeff DeLapp-Fire Marshal , Rock Community Fire Protection District; 
 A fire hydrant is needed at front entrance of site.  
• Judy Wagner, Public Works Director;  
 A few months ago a permit was issued for a temporary entrance into this lot. The 
 entrance and pipe will need to be removed and relocated to the plan location. We have 
 no other comments at this time.  

SITE PLAN REVIEW-CONTINUED 

SITE PLAN REVIEW SUMMARY 



REPORT TO PLANNING COMMISSION 
———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————- 

CITY OF ARNOLD 

PAGE 10 

     PC-2020-21 Timberline Tree Care, Inc 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the Planning Commission approve the Site Plan with the following 
conditions: 
 
1. The exterior lighting plan, if any, requires staff review for compliance. 
2. The mechanical equipment should be located at the rear of the building or if within street 
view shall be aesthetically screened. 
3. The 36” Stone Wainscot shall be use on North, South and East sides of the building. 
4. The landscape plan shall include 8 shrubs total.  
5. The 6-foot high fence shall be allowed, given there will not be an obstruction of vision for 
intersection and additional plants be planned and planted as directed by staff.  
6. The Planning Commission shall make a determination for the Appeal to the Fencing 
standards. 
 

There is one request for an appeal to the fencing regulations contained in this application: The 
request for relief from Section 405.760(S)(b)(2)(c),Fences may be located on any property line 
abutting a side or rear yard that is not a street yard.  
 
The required front yard setback is 50-ft from the front property line.  The applicant requests to 
install a fence at a 30-ft front setback which would situate the fence in the required front 
street yard. 
 
The appeal/variance review criteria as provided in full statements from the applicant’s 
narrative , EXHIBIT D, in response to how this request meets the criteria are quoted below in 
bold. 
 
Appeals to this Section must be made in writing to the Planning Commission outlining their 
reason for appeal and addresses the following criteria:  
 
1. The granting of the variance will not be detrimental to the public safety, health, or welfare 
or injurious to other property or improvements in the neighborhood in which the property is 
located.  

Applicant Response (1): This variance will not effect sight distance or the clear zone along 
Arnold Tenbrook Road and therefore does not pose any detrimental effects on the public.  
 
2. The conditions upon which the request for a variance is based are unique to the property to 
which the variance is sought, and are not applicable generally to other property. 

Applicant Response (2): The geometry of the property, being triangular in nature, causes a 
hardship that is not found with other properties in the area which, for the most part are 
rectangular.       

SITE PLAN RECOMMENDATION AND CONDITIONS 

APPEAL TO THE FENCING STANDARDS 



REPORT TO PLANNING COMMISSION 
———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————- 

CITY OF ARNOLD 

PAGE 11 

Site Plan Review 

Figure 5: Appeal to the Fencing standards—Fence Layout and detail 

The green line is the 
location of a fence 
situated at the required 
50-ft setback. The 
shaded area in front of 
the line is 1000SF 
portion that can likely 
be positioned in the lot 
space behind the 50-ft 
setback, as shown. 

3. Because of the particular physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the 
specific property involved, a particular hardship to the owner would result, as distinguished 
from a mere inconvenience, if the letter of these regulations are carried out.  
 

Applicant Response (3): The triangular shape of the property with the side yard being along 
the longest side would cause a hardship in the loss of the use of such a large portion of the 
lot.  
 
 
Staff Response: See FIGURE 5, If the fence were installed at the 50–foot required setback, the 
line and portion shaded green, could not be used as planned. The area in green, 1000 square-
feet of gravel lot, is not excessively large and this space could likely be located behind the 50-
foot setback, as shown repositioned above, adjacent to the planned gravel lot. 

APPEAL TO THE FENCING STANDARDS—CONTINUED 

The red line is the location of 
a fence situated at the 
requested 30-ft setback. The 
shaded area, shown as 
undisturbed and planned for 
green space and not used for 
storage. If this area is actively 
used, the disturbance limits 
would increase and require 
the need stormwater quality 
analysis. 



REPORT TO PLANNING COMMISSION 
———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————- 

CITY OF ARNOLD 

PAGE 12 

     PC-2020-21 Timberline Tree Care, Inc 

 
Staff Response: First, staff agrees, the fence will not obstruct vision for ingress or egress of the 
property nor will sight distance be negatively impacted. Secondly, geometric triangular shaped 
parcels are not typically found with other properties in the area, as many lots are rectangular. 
However, it does not appear to be a hardship loss in use of a large portion of land, as 
explained and depicted in FIGURE 5. 
 
It should be noted; if the shaded red portion as shown in FIGURE 5 is disturbed in the 
development plan, and land disturbance is in excess of 1-acre, then a stormwater quality 
analysis is needed and stormwater quality features may be required as part of the 
improvements to the site. 
 
FINDINGS: 
DETRIMENT TO PUBLIC SAFETY/HEALTH/WELFARE OR INJURY POSED TO NEARBY 
NEIGHBORHOODS 
The granting of the variance may not be detrimental to the public safety, health, or welfare or 
injurious to other property or improvements in the neighborhood in which the property is 
located, subject to conditions. 
 
UNIQUE CONDITIONS OF THE PROPERTY 
The conditions upon which the request for a variance is based may be unique to the property 
to which the variance is sought, and are not applicable generally to other property, subject to 
conditions. 
 
HARDSHIP 
Because of the particular physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the 
specific property involved, there does not appear to be a particular hardship to the owner that 
may result, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the letter of these regulations are 
carried out.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
For this request, staff recommends that the Commission decide based on the analysis, criteria 
and findings. The Commission’s options are to Approve with Findings, Approve with conditions 
if any that would assist in securing the objectives or requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, or 
Deny with Findings.  
 
 
       
      ___________________________ 
      Christie Hull Bettale 
      Community Development Engineer 

Appeal to the Fencing standards—CONTINUED 



REPORT TO PLANNING COMMISSION 
———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————- 

CITY OF ARNOLD 

PAGE 13 

Site Plan Review 

 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
 

Exhibit A: Paint color sample card 
Exhibit B: Stone wainscot sample 

Exhibit C: business operations narrative 
Exhibit D: applicant Petition for fence Appeal 

Exhibit E: Site and Building Plans 
 
 



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT C



EXHIBIT D



09/14/20

LJM

09/14/20

KAN

3488

C1.0

LO
T 

1 
JK

 M
IL

LE
R

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AN

S 
FO

R

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

©
 2

0
2
0
 G

ri
m

e
s
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
in

g
, 

In
c
. 
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d

J
:\
3
4

8
8

\3
4
8

8
\D

ra
w

in
g
s
\E

n
g

in
e
e

ri
n
g

\P
re

lim
in

a
ry

\3
4
8

8
-w

o
rk

in
g
.d

w
g
\1

0
/1

5
/2

0
2

0
 2

:0
5
 P

M
\K

e
n

t 
N

u
rn

b
e
rg

e
r

AR
NO

LD
 T

EN
BR

O
O

K 
RO

AD
 A

RN
O

LD
, M

IS
SO

UR
I, 

63
01

0

GRIMES CONSULTING, INC.
12300 OLD TESSON RD.

SUITE 300D
ST. LOUIS, MO 63128

PH. (314) 849-6100
FAX (314) 849-6010

www.grimesconsulting.com

PE COA# E-1470-D
PLS COA# LS-343-D

E-28288

LEONARD

J. MEERS

NUMBER

R
E

G
IS

T
E

R
E
D

 PROFESS IONA

L
 E

N
G

I N
E

E
R

S
T

A
TE  OF  M I SSO

U
R

I

10/15/20



09/14/20

LJM

09/14/20

KAN

3488

C2.0

LO
T 

1 
JK

 M
IL

LE
R

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AN

S 
FO

R

SI
TE

 D
ET

AI
LS

©
 2

0
2
0
 G

ri
m

e
s
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
in

g
, 

In
c
. 
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d

J
:\
3
4

8
8

\3
4
8

8
\D

ra
w

in
g
s
\E

n
g

in
e
e

ri
n
g

\P
re

lim
in

a
ry

\3
4
8

8
-w

o
rk

in
g
.d

w
g
\1

0
/1

5
/2

0
2

0
 2

:0
5
 P

M
\K

e
n

t 
N

u
rn

b
e
rg

e
r

AR
NO

LD
 T

EN
BR

O
O

K 
RO

AD
 A

RN
O

LD
, M

IS
SO

UR
I, 

63
01

0

GRIMES CONSULTING, INC.
12300 OLD TESSON RD.

SUITE 300D
ST. LOUIS, MO 63128

PH. (314) 849-6100
FAX (314) 849-6010

www.grimesconsulting.com

PE COA# E-1470-D
PLS COA# LS-343-D

E-28288

LEONARD

J. MEERS

NUMBER

R
E

G
IS

T
E

R
E
D

 PROFESS IONA

L
 E

N
G

I N
E

E
R

S
T

A
TE  OF  M I SSO

U
R

I

10/15/20

SITE SECTION A-A

SITE SECTION B-B



AutoCAD SHX Text
USE GROUP S-1 CONST. TYPE 5B

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBL: Not A Registered Architect

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 29 GAUGE PAINTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL ON ROOF AND SIDES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FRAMING LUMBER IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1 SOUTHERN YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE LUMBER UNLESS NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTENDED USE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
                               NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRW. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
the interior in accordance with minimum life safety standards.

AutoCAD SHX Text
these needs and owner assumes full responsibility for completing

AutoCAD SHX Text
          responsible for providing guidance in fulfilling

AutoCAD SHX Text
minimum life safety standards. Owner further states that 

AutoCAD SHX Text
that he/she will make the final finish in accordance to 

AutoCAD SHX Text
obligation of the owner. Owner understands and verifies

AutoCAD SHX Text
the owners. Final interior finish is the sole 

AutoCAD SHX Text
building in accordance to the desires of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBL has designed the shell of this

AutoCAD SHX Text
Signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBBL is NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3966 PCR 806

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERRYVILLE, MISSOURI 63775

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBL CONSTRUCTION INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE 573-547-8363

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEAST ELEVATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWEST ELEVATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNORTH ELEVATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USOUTH ELEVATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBERLINE PROFESSIONAL TREE CARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/22/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST FLR CLG HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR CLG HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOP CLG HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAINSCOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAINSCOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CHARCOAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CHARCOAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LIGHT GRAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CHARCOAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CHARCOAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LIGHT GRAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LIGHT GRAY)



E2

E1

S1

S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE GROUP S-1 CONST. TYPE 5B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE LUMBER UNLESS NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1 SOUTHERN YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FRAMING LUMBER IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL ON ROOF AND SIDES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 29 GAUGE PAINTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTENDED USE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
                               NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRW. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBL has designed the shell of this

AutoCAD SHX Text
building in accordance to the desires of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
the owners. Final interior finish is the sole 

AutoCAD SHX Text
obligation of the owner. Owner understands and verifies

AutoCAD SHX Text
that he/she will make the final finish in accordance to 

AutoCAD SHX Text
minimum life safety standards. Owner further states that 

AutoCAD SHX Text
          responsible for providing guidance in fulfilling

AutoCAD SHX Text
these needs and owner assumes full responsibility for completing

AutoCAD SHX Text
the interior in accordance with minimum life safety standards.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBBL is NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBL: Not A Registered Architect

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3966 PCR 806

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERRYVILLE, MISSOURI 63775

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBL CONSTRUCTION INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE 573-547-8363

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/16"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
42X60X18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBERLINE PROFESSIONAL TREE CARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/22/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE &

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3050

AutoCAD SHX Text
3050

AutoCAD SHX Text
3050

AutoCAD SHX Text
3050

AutoCAD SHX Text
3050

AutoCAD SHX Text
3068

AutoCAD SHX Text
3068

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'X14' OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'X14' OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'X14' OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3068


	PC-2020-21 EXHIBIT E -Lot 1 JK Miller_PLAN.pdf
	3488-working
	C04 - SITE
	C04 - SITE (3)



